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SpecialProjects VCI <bljforester@msn.com> Thu, Oct 18, 2018 at 3:11 PM
To: Peter Hays <peter.hays@state.co.us>
Cc: Garrett Varra <gvarra@varracompanies.com>

Good Afternoon, Peter.

 

Just a heads up:  Varra Companies, Inc. - M1984-036 - Dakolios Project - Release Request – addendum - posted today Certified Mail Retn. Recpt.

 

The Postal Clerk indicated it would take 1-3 days to arrive.  You should have it Monday.  It should go far in clarifying matters at this older operation.

 

Once we’ve worked through the partial release – we can add it to the pending Technical Revision, going forward.  For now, please accept this correspondence as our request to continue consideration of the Technical Revision #5 from Wednesday
24 October 2018 to Tuesday November 27th 2018 – since an additional 30 day extension will fall within the day or week of Thanksgiving. 

 

Please confirm.

 

Thanks, Peter.

 

Varra Companies, Inc.

Office of Special Projects

Bradford Janes, Forester

Liaison - Interdisciplinary Affairs

desk:  970-353-8310

 

 

Hays - DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us> Fri, Oct 19, 2018 at 9:03 AM
To: Brad Janes <bljforester@msn.com>
Cc: Garret Varra <gvarra@varracompanies.com>

Acknowledged. 
 
Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist
 

 
P 303.866.3567 Ext. 8124  |  F 303.832.8106  
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
peter.hays@state.co.us  I  www.mining.state.co.us
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